From: Karen Giles

Sent:

Wednesday, April 17,2013 2:10 PM

Subject: Egyptian Trust -CVS Caremark Performance Drug List and Prior Authorization

Requirement List 2013

Attachments: CVS Caremark 2013 Performance Drug List - April 2013.pdf; CVS Caremark

2013 Prior Authorization List Jan 2013.pdf

( MERITAIN" J
HEALTH

Dear Participating Employer Group:

This email is being sent to all of the Bookkeepers, Superintendents and Board
of Managers we have on file for the Egyptian Trust. If you received this email
in error please forward to the appropriate party and contact Krista Gotto
(krista.gotto@meritain.com) of Meritain Health to update the contact
information.

Please see attached updated Performance Drug List (updated as of April 2013)
and Prior Authorization Requirement List (updated January 1, 2013). As always,
we request that you make your covered membership aware of this
information and also advise them of the availability on the Egyptian Trust
website at www.egtrust.org.

This email will also be accessible on the secure side of the Egyptian Trust
website. Keep in mind that all emails sent to the member districts of the
Egyptian Trust are also posted on the secure side of the website as a reference
point. If you do not have a username and password set up to access the secure
side of the website please contact Krista Gotto at krista.gotto@meritain.com.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Karen L. Giles
V.P. Client Relations
Meritain Health

1109 Hartman Lane, Suite 202
Shiloh, IL 62221

Toll Free: 866-588-2431, opt. 9, ext. 6104
Fax: 888-525-2799

karen.giles@meritain.com




